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RE: License No. SUA-1470 \‘P ﬂfmwﬂ

Docket No. 40-8902

Dear Mr., Hall:

On August 25, 1989, ARCO Coal Company (ARCO) submitted a reguest
teo NRC for disposal of some research by-product waste at the
Bluewater Uranium Mill. The by-product waste was generated by
ARCO's Tucson Research Center (TRC) for research performed for
metallurgical processing for the Bluewater Uranium Mill. As per
telephone conversation on November 1, 1989 between Natver Patel of
my staff and Pete Garcia of your staff, an approval will be granted
through license amendment. Enclosed is a $150.00 check for the
license amendment.

Should you have ary questions, please contact me or Natver Patel
of my staff.
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